SUNPOWER

February 10, 2009

Pl RECEIVED

Mr. John Pickerr)éll
Assistant Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board FEB 11 2009
P.O Box 2319

) OFFICE OF THE BOA
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 RD SECRETARY

Dear Mr. Pickernell:

Re: Request for Amendments to Generator Licence
Standard Offer Program
Board File Number EB-2008-0319

This is to confirm that Helios Solar Star A-1, Limited Partnership, owned by SunPower Energy
Systems Canada, Corporation, is currently licensed as a limited partnership.

‘ We wish to have the name “Helios Solar Star A-1 Limited Partnership” used for all three
facilities, as this is the legal name of the entity under which the facilities will be operated.

Please do not use HSSA-1 Helios Solar Star as mentioned in the application.

Should you have any further questions/concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Db

David Eisenbud
Director, Canada System Sales
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